13. THE OLD WATER MILL AT MILL BANK, FORT BEAUFORT

Description:

The old water-mill, including the land on which it is situated, as well as 55 metres of the mill-race, situate on a portion of certain piece of abolished quitrent land in the Division of Fort Beaufort, being Erf 902, Fort Beaufort.

Deed of Transfer T34005/1981, dated 10 August 1981 (para. 3).

14. THE HOWARD COLLEGE BUILDING AND THE MEMORIAL TOWER BUILDING, UNIVERSITY OF NATAL, DURBAN Description:

The Howard College Building and the Memorial Tower Building, situate on the remainder of Lot H of Subdivision 10 of the farm Cato Manor 812, situate in the Borough of Durban, Province of Natal.

Deed of Transfer 2465/1932, dated 29 October 1932. THE OLD MAIN BUILDING, UNIVERSITY OF 15.

Description:

The Old Main Building of the University of Natal, situate on a portion of certain land, being Subdivision 100 of the suburb Scottsville of the Townlands of Pietermaritzburg (now known as Lot 1913, Pietermaritzburg).

Deed of Transfer 391/1910, dated 4 April 1910.

THE OLD RAILWAY STATION BUILDING AT

NATAL, PIETERMARITZBURG

SIR LOWRY'S PASS VILLAGE

Description: The old Railway Station Building, together with its ticket box and wall-clock, situate on a portion of cer-

tain land, being Sir Lowryrail 1 (now known as Farm 906), in the Local Area of Sir Lowry's Pass, Division of Stellenbosch. Certificate of Registered Crown Title 1/1955, dated

10 January 1955. THATCHED COTTAGE AT 58 CHURCH THE STREET, LADISMITH

Description:

square metres.

The property, inclusive of the historic thatched cottage thereof, described as certain piece of land, being Erf 644, a portion of Erf 327, Ladismith, situate in the Municipality and Administrative District of Ladismith, in extent three hundred and forty-two (342)

Deed of Transfer T6789/1979, dated 26 March

1979. 18. THE WOOL EXCHANGE BUILDING AT 50-52

CHURCH STREET, EAST LONDON Description:

The so-called Wool Exchange Building, situate on certain portions of the following erven:

- (i) Erf 15774, East London, situate in the Municipality and Division of East London; and
- (ii) Erf 15775, East London, situate as above.

Deed of Transfer T343/1982, dated 22 February 1982.